Hartford City Council Agenda
Tuesday, October 5, 2021 - 7:00 p.m.

Hartford City Hall

Mayor: Jeremy Menning
Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl
Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara
Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones

Pledge of Allegiance

Business Items

e Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members
e Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda

e Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
*Regular Meeting Minutes - 9/21/2021
e Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any)

Public Comments - Public Input on Non-Agenda Items
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda*

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances

e Special Event Application Amendment - DHI Wine Walk
e 7:05 Hearing for Assessment Roll
o Resolution 2020-14A - 9th Street Project -Street/Sidewalk Assessment

e 2nd Reading of Ordinance #717 - Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts
e 1st Reading of Ordinance #718 - Fines & Fees
Reports

e Minnehaha Sheriff Deputy Report - Deputy Kardas
e Chamber and Economic Development Director Report - Amy M. Farr
e City Engineer Report - David Doxtad with ISG Inc.
Public Works Superintendent Report - Craig Wagner
® Finance Officer Report - Karen Wilber
e (City Administrator Report - Teresa Sidel

0ld Business
e Review/Approve Application Form for Cannabis Establishment

New Business

e Review/Approve County Plat for Tract 1 of Melin’s Addition

e Review/Approve Job Description for PT Snow Removal Help and Approve Advertising
e Review/Approve FEMA Grant Award for Swenson Park Safe Room Project

e Review/Discuss Redistricting Proposals for Voting Wards

e Discuss Donating Picnic Table to Hartford Area Chamber

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19)

Adjournment

Next Regqular City Council Meeting: Tuesday, October 19, 2021




City Council Meeting — Reqular Meeting September 21, 2021

Council President Arden Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00pm at Hartford City Hall with the following city council
members present: Mark Monahan, Mark Brenneman, Mark O’Hara, and Travis Kuehl LaVonne Randall was present via
teleconference. Mayor Jeremy Menning was absent with notice. Also present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City
Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development Director
Amy Farr, City Engineers David Doxtad & Michael Redenbaugh and 3 people from the public.

BUSINESS ITEMS:

Approve Agenda: A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Monahan to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes,
motion carried.

Approval of the Minutes: A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Monahan to approve the regular meeting
minutes from Sept 7, 2021 — all voted yes, motion carried.

Approval of the Bills: A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to approve the bills submitted for
payment — all voted yes, motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND HEARINGS:

7:05pm Public Hearing to Transfer Liguor License from T&D Foods, Inc to HTC, LLC: The City has received
paperwork to transfer on-sale liquor license RL-6067 from T&D Foods, Inc to HTC, LLC. A motion was made by
O’Hara, second by Brenneman to approve the transfer of the on-sale liquor license RL-6067 from T&D Foods, Inc. to
HTC, LLC — all voted yes, motion carried.

2" Reading of Ordinance #716 — 2022 Budget Ordinance: Ordinance #716 outlines and sets the 2022 budget that
was voted on by the Council at the August 30, 2021 special budget meeting. A motion was made by Monahan,
second by Brenneman to approve 2" reading of Ordinance #716 2022 Appropriations — all voted yes, motion carried.
1t Reading of Ordinance #717 — Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts: With the conversion of our water meters
from radio read to cellular read, the City will incur a reading fee of approximately $1 per month per meter. This will
amount to approximately 14k a year and will only increase as new homes and businesses are built and new meters are
installed. One way for the City to recoup these costs would be to add a surcharge on each customer’s monthly water
bill. Ordinance #717 would amend Chapter 8.04 Sewer & Water Rates by adding Section B which states a surcharge
will be placed to each meter account bill that is equal to the amount charged to the City as a meter reading fee. A
motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve 1% Reading of Ordinance #717 Surcharge on Sewer/Water
Accounts as presented. Further discussion was held on the amount of the surcharge, if it should be greater than the
amount the City is being charged to cover some of the City’s administrative costs or if it should be equal to the
amount the City is being charged for the read fee. Kuehl called the vote. All voted yes, motion carried.

REPORTS:

Fire Department Report: Fire Chief Matt Horn was present to give a department update to the council. There was a
total of 27 calls in Aug with 10 in city limits. Horn also provided an update on the various trainings held during the
month of Sept. Fire Prevention Week is Oct 4" thru 8. Demonstrations are being planned at WC Schools.
Chamber & Economic Development Director Report: Amy Farr’s report was provided. Chamber activities:
continues planning and promoting upcoming events; held a ribbon cutting for Turtle Creek Park’s new playground on
Sept 23" making plans for the annual banquet to be held on Mar 4, 2022. HADF activities: continued work with 1SG
and task force on community development plan; continued efforts on RFI’s and meeting with landowners/developers;
Envision2025 meetings & retention efforts; continues work with SMGA; held a tour at Cemcast on Sept 22" for
board members; attended the Fueled for Growth Conference at BHSU; making plans for upcoming HADF retreat on
Sept 291,

Engineer Report: David Doxtad reported the following:

o Work on the sewer rate study will continue following a decision on the future of the proposed WWTF.

o A spring bid is planned for the water tower painting project. Cost estimates will be secured at a later date.

o Engineers attended a public input meeting held by the DOT and their engineers on the Western Ave
Interchange project, which is scheduled for 2025. Conceptual design work for the City’s project to
reconstruction Western from the interchange to Mickelson Rd on underway and going well.

o Development work is ongoing: Western Meadows, Knapp’s Landing & Turtle Creek Highlands.

Discussions with surrounding communities continue in regard to the future WWTF.
o Work continues on the community development plan with the next meeting scheduled for Sept 22,

O



Public Works Report: Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided.

Streets — Asphalt patching work will continue into the fall. Gravel roads will be monitored for a 2" application of
mag. Weekly street sweeping continues. Letters are being sent to homeowners regarding trimming boulevard trees.
Mosquito spraying continues as needed. The speed trailer is currently on Feyder Ave.

Water — Meter change outs will start again next week. Quarterly reporting is done. With the City’s increase in
population, DANR sent notification that we will need to increase our lead and copper testing in 2023.

Sewer — The City received a satisfactory rating on the recent DANR inspection of the lagoons, lift stations and
documents. The Aug DMR reporting will be done this coming week. The Mickelson Rd lift station generator has
been delivered. Hookup is scheduled for next week. Staff toured Harrisburg’s new WWTF on Sept 8.

Park — Staff has completed the install of the refurbished playground equipment for Turtle Creek Park. A ribbon
cutting was held Sept 23,

Sports Complex — Staff has compiled bid specs for fencing and ag-lime for two fields at the Sports Complex.

Finance Officer Report: City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided. Items included cash balances, sales tax
revenue and committee fund balances as of Aug 31%, a recap of bills submitted for payment and the calendar of
events. A reminder was given about the SDML annual conference to be held in Spearfish Oct 5"-8™. The registration
deadline is Sept 24™,

City Administrator Report: City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided. Sidel reminded the council of the
upcoming special meeting on Oct 4™ to discuss the future WWTF. There are no new updates on the outstanding grant
applications. Warranty inspections have been done for both the 9" St/VVandemark Ave project and the Rudd/Opal Ln
project. A few items are being worked through before a final letter of acceptance is issued. Sidel attended the public
meeting for the SD DOT Exit 387 Project. There have been no significate changes to the project, which is scheduled
for 2025. Sidel will be drafting an application that will need to be submitted to the City when applying for a cannabis
license. All licenses will require council approval. The City continues to advertise for the Building Inspector/Code
Enforcer position. This is a full-time shared position with the City of Lennox. Sidel is quoting the City’s insurance
coverage. More information to follow. The City is currently accepting RFPs for the one open liquor license. The
deadline for is 5pm Oct 12,

NEW BUSINESS:

Approval of City Staff to Attend 2021 SDML Conference: The SDML annual conference will be held Oct 5®-8"
in Spearfish. Registration is $100 per person plus lodging and mileage. Sidel and Wagner are requesting to attend. A
motion was made by Monahan, second by Brenneman to approve Teresa Sidel and Craig Wagner’s attendance at the
SDML annual conference in Spearfish — all voted yes, motion carried.

Review Bid Specifications & Approve Bid Letting for Fencing & Ag-lime at Swenson Sports Complex: Per the
council’s request at the Sept 7 meeting, staff has put together bid specifications for both fencing and ag-lime for two
fields at the Swenson Sports Complex. The specifications, along with the bid sheets, were reviewed. Discussion was
held on publication time, bid letting date and installation date. As written, bids would be opened on Oct 15", which
allows for the proper publication time, and reviewed by the council at the Oct 19" meeting. Ag-lime would have to be
delivered by Nov 30™ and the fencing installed by Dec 31%t. Wagner indicated that the ag-lime could be stored onsite
if need be. There was also discussion on volunteer workers. A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan
to approve bid specifications/letting as presented — Randall abstained with all others voting yes, motion carried.

Review/Discuss Fines & Fees Ordinance: It has been several years since the City’s fines/fee schedule has been
review. A copy of the current schedule was provided with staff recommended changes noted in red. Discussion was
held on some of our current fees compared to surrounding communities. Several additional changes were discussed.
Sidel will put together a draft ordinance of the suggested changes to be reviewed at the next meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: A motion was made O’Hara, second by Brenneman to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 1-

25-2(3) for legal at 8:00pm — all voted yes, motion carried.

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber.

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the
above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office.

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer



EXECUTIVE SESSION: A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan to exit executive session at 8:06pm — all
voted yes, motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Monahan, second by O’Hara to adjourn at 8:07pm — all voted yes, motion
carried.

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel.

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the
above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office.

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT and USE OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN A PUBLIC AREA
(No Alcohol Sales) ' |

' ‘\otun{—ou O ﬁa( FQML ll/\ Ly o (brgamzailonlapphcant), hereby makes
application to the City of Hartford, South Dakota, to conduct an event descnbed as

follows

J)cmmt (35 Ne \rJa\\C -~ pattie Da\“f\q \)L&é /\e,é S-f $ c:/-ﬁﬂ ' o‘C@( LQM\Q
5amda$ o Lontyrc: pa:'n—\s o Aavmes &n/‘)\ s
2N & AMUL@L =X Fn .

Such event shall be conducted on the i ji day of C)c '\-cbé‘f— ,20 ?—&
between the hours of _ (o puss and __ 3 pia_

The area of public property, street, alley, highway or public sidewalk upon which such

event shall be conducted is as follows: .
Menth o Zond Lireet f \s+ 5“‘[‘9—9-* e QIL{ \4 qu-%

Leguestina  Streok clesupre
Address of Bvent: Nouuatawn Ratiferd - 13 + Marn

Is the organization applying for the use of alcohohc beverages on described public
property? _\ ;L
I certify that this organization/applicant meets all criteria on front and back of this form.

C@\M m | £-74-2 |

Signature Date

Organization: b 0 Pt 50,"
Applicant: Calle ’E'ar\n.en Preeidant a2y
Address: Jn 7. P Maia Ao Cl Aot

Phone Number: {065~ 439 {olole >
" Bmail: Apwatewsn hac 4005 dlar @O qtaact.coet

THIS PORTION FOR OFFICE USE

The undersigned, City Administrator of Hartford, South Dakota, hereby certifies that the

_foregoing application has been considered and approved this \** day ofééﬁ ,
202\, and that the $5 application fee have been thereof received.

L 2SO L Oc- 2

Signature Date




RESOLUTION # 2020-14A
Public Hearing — October 5, 2021 @ 7:05p.m.

A RESOLUTION approving the special assessment roll for the installation of street, curb, gutter and
sidewalks in conjunction with the 9" Street Road Project.

WHEREAS, the Hartford Governing Body deemed it necessary to street, curb, gutter along 9" Street from
N Vandemark Avenue west to N Mundt Avenue.

WHEREAS, the Hartford Governing Body has provided that said assessments shall be payable in ten (10)
installments, payable under Plan 1, “Collection by the County”, and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body has set the interest rate at ten percent (10%) per annual commencing
October 2, 2021 unless paid in full on or before 5:00 pm on October 1, 2021 and

WHEREAS, the whole of such assessment or any installment thereof may be paid at anytime and that all
installments paid prior to their respective due dates shall be deemed paid in inverse order of their due dates,
now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, does hereby
approve the Special Assessment Roll for improvements in conjunction with the 2020 9" Street Road
Project.

Said roll is on file in the City Finance Office.

Dated this 5th day of October, 2021.

Mayor Jeremy Menning

(seal)

ATTEST:

Karen Wilber
Hartford Finance Officer



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA

On the 5th day of October, 2021, before me Jeremy Menning, Mayor of Hartford, and Karen Wilber,
Finance Officer, the undersigned officers, personally appeared before me or satisfactorily proven to be the
person(s) whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledge that they executed the same
of the purposed there contained. In witness whereof | hereunto set my hand and official seal.

(seal)

Notary Public My commission expires:

CERTIFICATE OF ENACTMENT

I, Karen Wilber, duly appointed Finance Officer of the City of Hartford, Minnehaha County, South Dakota,
do hereby certify that the attached and foregoing Resolution #2020-14A was duly and properly enacted by

the Common Council of the City of Hartford at a regular meeting thereof called for such purpose on the 5
day of October, 2021.

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

PREPARED BY:
NAME: Teresa Sidel
ADDRESS: 125 N Main Ave, Hartford, SD, 57033
PHONE: (605) 528-6187



SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL: RESOLUTION #2020-14A (STREET/SIDEWALK ASSESSMENT)

PROJECT: 9TH STREET PROJECT FROM N VANDEMARK AVE TO N MUNDT AVE

PLACEMENT OF CURB, GUTTER, STREET - INCLUDING SIDEWALKS UPON ALL
DEVELOPED PROPERTY

LOCATION: HARTFORD CITY, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

DATE: October 5,2021 @ 7:00 PM @ HARTFORD CITY HALL

COST OF IMPROVEMENTS: STREET, CURB & GUTTER - $123.49 PER LINEAR FOOT

PLUS SIDEWALKS - $28.35 PER LINEAR FOOT
TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENT - $151.84 PER LINER FOOT

ASSESSMENT RATE: COST OF IMPROVEMENT, WITH A CAP OF $100.00 PER LINEAR FOOT

TOTAL ASSESSED AMOUNT: $96,600.00

LINEAR
FOOTAGE TOTAL TOTAL
PROPERTY TOTAL |CREDIT FOR| ASSESSED | CALCULATED |TOTAL
RECORD ID| LINEAR |CORNER LINEAR COST OF ASSESSMENT INTERST
SUPPOSED OWNER LEGAL DESCRIPTION NUMBER | FOOTAGE |LOT FOOTAGE | IMPROVEMENT |DUE - W/CAP |[INSTALLMENTS |RATE
Roger Haugo LOT B TRACT 1 CO AUD SUB
PO Box 19 SW1/4 15 12 52 HARTFORD
Lennox, SD 57039 CITY UNPLATTED 91768 440.0 -25 415.0| $ 63,013.60 | $ 41,500.00 |10 Years 10%
Roger Haugo S504.7 TR 1 (EXLOT B) CO
PO Box 19 AUD SUB SW1/4 15 102 51
Lennox, SD 57039 HARTFORD CITY UNPLATTED 23842 456.0 0 456.0] $ 69,239.04 | $ 45,600.00 |10 Years 10%
Paul W. O'Toole Jr. & Colleen M O'Toole |N77.2 E120 R3 OF LOTS 10 TO
711 N Vandemark Ave 12 SMITH & GROVERS ADDN
Hartford, SD 57033 TO HARTFORD 64083 120.0 -25 95.01 $ 14,424.80 | $ 9,500.00 |10 Years 10%
$ 96,600.00

PREPARED BY:

Teresa Sidel - Hartford City
Administrator

125 N Main Avenue
Hartford, SD 57033
605-528-6187




City of Hartford

ORDINANCE #717
Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8.04 SEWER AND WATER RATES FOR THE CITY
OF HARTFORD.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SD THAT CHAPTER 8.04, SECTION 8.0402 BE
AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

8.0401 Surcharges
A. Determining a Surcharge System for Users with Excess BOD and TSS. The City will assess

a surcharge rate for all non-residential users discharging wastes with BOD and TSS
strengths greater than the average residential user. Such users will be assessed a surcharge
sufficient to cover the cost of treating their above normal strength wastes. Normal strength
wastes are considered to be 250 ppm BOD and 275 ppm TSS. The surcharge rate structure
for such above-normal strength waste dischargers shall be set by resolution of the City
Council.

B. Surcharge for Meter Read Fee. A surcharge will be placed to each meter account bill that is
equal to the amount charged to the city as a meter reading fee.

Adopted this 5™ day of October 2021

Jeremy Menning, Mayor

ATTEST:
Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

(Seal)

First Reading------------------ September 21, 2021
Second Reading and Adoption----October 5, 2021
Publication------=-=-=-=enn--- October 15, 2021

Effective November 4, 2021



MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE #718

An Ordinance of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, amending Ordinance #659 - Fines and Fees
WHEREAS, the City of Hartford has implementing the following fines and fees:

DESCRIPTION FEE/FINE

Swimming Pool Individual Season Pass $30.00 plus $2.25 tax = $32.25 $80.00
Swimming Pool Family Season Pass $60.00 plus $4.50 tax = $64.50 $125.00
Swimming Pool Daily Pass (5yr to 17yr) $2.00 $3.00
Swimming Pool Daily Pass (18yr and older) $3.00 $4.00
Swimming Pool Party (up to 15 people) $40.00 plus $3.00 tax = $43.00 $100.00
Swimming Pool Party (16 to 29 people) $50.00 plus $3.75 tax = $53.75 $150.00
Swimming Pool Party (30 to 44 people) $60.00 plus $4.50 tax = $64.50 $200.00
Special Alcoholic Beverage License $5.00 $100.00

Off-Sale Package Liquor License (PL)

$400.00 *max state allowed $500.00 max state allowed

On-Sale Retail Liquor License (RL)

$1,200.00 *max state allowed $1,500.00 max state allowed

On/Off Sale Malt Beverage & On/Off Sale SD Farm Wine License (RB)

$300.00 *max state allowed

On-Off Sale Wine & Cider License

$500 *max state allowed

On-Premise Full-Service Restaurant Liquor License

$3,396 *set by census population - $1.00 per capita

Liquor Publication Fee per License

$20.00

Liquor License Transfer Fee per License

$150.00 *max state allowed

Video Lottery Fee per Machine

$50.00 *max state allowed

Commercial Garbage Haulers License

$250.00/per year

Peddler's License

$50.00 per license

Residential Contractor's License

$100.00/three year license

Residential Water Hook Up Fee

$750.00

Residential Sewer Hook Up Fee

$750.00

Commercial Water Hook Up Fee

$750.00 (extra units $25 each additional)

Commercial Sewer Hook Up Fee

$750.00 (extra units $25 each additional)

Neutered Animal License Fee

$5.00

Non-neutered Animal License Fee

$10.00

Animals: Failure to License Animal

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75

Animals: Disturbing the Peace

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75

Animals: No collar w/rabies tag

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75

Animals: Running at Large - 1st Offense

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75

Animals: Running at Large - Repeat Offense

within 72 hours $100/after 72 hours $150

Variance Administrative Fee $20.00 $100.00
Zoning Amendment Administration Fee $20.00 $100.00
Special Exception/Conditional Use Permit Adm Fee $20.00 $100.00
Special Event Permit $5.00 $20.00

Special City Council Meeting (paid prior to meeting)

$525.00/each meeting

Special Planning & Zoning Meeting (paid prior to meeting)

$350.00/each meeting

Water/Sewer Customer Deposit for service - Owner

75.00, refund issued if final bill is less than deposit, no early refund

Water/Sewer Customer Deposit for service - Renter

125.00 refund issued if final bill is less than deposit,no early refund

Abatement of a Nuisance, Weeds, or other problems

$250.00 per hour per man-Mimimum 1 hour; plus all other costs.
Re: equipment, parts, supplies, etc.

Building Without a Permit

$200.00 per day

Violation of Building Code

$200.00 per day

Violation of Zoning Ordinances

$200.00 per day

Violation of Subdivision Regulations

$100.00

Curfew Violation

$100.00 per offense

Park: After Hours Violation

$100.00 per offense

lllegal Dumping at Yard Waste Disposal Site

$200.00

Motorized Vehicle/Equipment on Bike/Pedestrian Path

$200.00 per offense

Burning in City Limits

$100.00 per offense

Winter Sump Pump Permit

$50.00 per season

Sump Pump/GroundWater in Sewer System Violation

$200.00 per day

Violation of Sewer Use

$200.00 per day

Return Check Penalty

$30.00




Improper Parking: Double Parking or Facing the wrong way

within 72 hours $10/after 72 hours $25

Prohibited Parking Ticket

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75 within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Abondoned Vehicle

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75 within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Obstructing Snow Removal Ticket

within 72 hours $50/after 72 hours $75 within 72 Hours $75/after 72 hours $100

Parking in Handicapped Stall Ticket

within 72 hours $100/after 72 hours $150

Junk Vehicle violation

$100.00 per day

Water/Sewer Bill delinquent after the 15th/each month

$20.00

Water Meter Reading not submitted by 28th/each month

$20.00/service charges

Statement not paid in 30 days plus every 30 days thereafter

$20.00 late fee

Public Nudity/Strip Dancing Violation

$200.00

Bulk Water Sales

$3.00 per 1,000 gallons $6.00 per 1,000 gallon

Building permit for projects over $2000

$60 for the first $5,000 valuation and $2 per each additional thousand or
fraction thereof of valuation

Building permit for projects under $2000

$20 for the first $2,000 valuation

Building permit for new residential construction

Fees are $60.00 for the first $5,000 of valuation plus $2 per each additional thousand
or faction thereof.

Commercial building permit

$100 for the first $50,000 valuation and $2 per each additional thousand of
valuation or fraction thereof.

Park Surcharge on Commercial Permits

surcharge of 1/2 of 1% (.005) of the valuation for permits up to one million plus 1/10
of 1% (.001) for valuations between 1 million and 5 million and no park fund fee
charged on permits above 5 million

Park Surcharge on Residential Permits

surchange of .003 to a maximum of $1000.00

No Specific Penalty Provided

$200.00 per day

BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Hartford hereby authorizes these fees and fine charges
to take effect immediately upon adoption of this ordinance and hereby designates these charges to be enforced

and collected by the appropriate agency.

ADOPTED this day of

, 2021

Mayor Jeremy Menning

(city seal)

ATTEST:

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

First Reading: October 5, 2021
2nd Reading & Adoption: October 19, 2021
Publication Date: October 29, 2021










Pool Rate Comparison for 2021

City Daily Adm-Child Daily Adm- Single Season Pass Family Season
Adult Pass

Hartford 5yr and Under — Free $3.00 $30.00 $60.00
6yr to 17yr -$2.00

Tea 2yr and Under - Free $3.00 15yr and Under - $35.00 $70.00
15yr and Under - $1.00 16yr and Over - $45.00

Montrose $3.00 $3.00 $45.00 $75.00

Colton $3.00 $5.00 $40.00 $75.00

Dell Rapids 3yr and Under — Free $3.00 $30.00 $75.00
4 yr to 12yr - $3.00

Canton 4 yr and Under — Free $4.00 $30.00 $70.00
5yr to 18yr — $3.00

Brandon 5yr and Under — Free $5.00 Student (6-18) - $40.00 $100.00
Student - $4.00 Adult - $50.00

Salem $3.00 $4.00 $45.00 $75.00

Groton $3.00 $5.00 Child - $45.00 $130.00

Adult - $65.00

Sioux Falls Under 2 yr — Free $6.00 Child - $30.00 $100.00
3yrto 17 yr — $5.00 Adult - $70.00
(Outdoor pool rates)

Vermillion 6yr and Under - Free $5.00 Youth - $35.00 N/A

7yr and Up - $5.00

Adult - $40.00




MCSO HARTFORD FIELD OFFICE 30 DAY REVIEW, SEPTEMBER 2021

Total calls for service including Deputy initiated: 235 (increase of 18). 7.83 calls for service per day (30 day)

Security checks: 19 (decrease of 7)
Traffic stops: 68 (decrease of 1)

e (Cites: 11 (decrease of 6)
e  Written Warnings: 32 (decrease of 2)
e Verbal Warning: 19 (increase of 5)

Follow-up: 8 (same)

Civil paper service: 12 (same)
Public assist: 6 (increase of 3)
DWI: 4 (increase of 2)
Parking problems: 5 (same)

o CITES: 1 (decrease of 3)
o Written Warning: 2 (increase of 2)
o VW: 3 (decrease of 1)

Family dispute: 7 (increase of 4)

Community Policing Events:

e October 19" @ Senior Center 11:30a — 1:00p

SO Landlines: 9 6 (increase of 3)
Abandoned vehicles: 4 (increase of 4)
Suspicious vehicle: 3 (decrease of 4)
Suspicious activity: 1 (increase of 1)
Disorderly subjects: 8 (increase of 2)
Traffic accidents: 0 (decrease of 4)
Warrant Service: 10 (increase of 5)
Larceny: 2 (same)

Vandalism: 3 (increase of 3)

Check Well Being: 4 (increase of 2)
Case reports: 17 (increase of 10)

Arrest: 8 (increase of 5)

e November 16" @ Stomping Grounds 7:00a- 8:30a (National Coffee w/ a Cop Day)
e December 21° @ Stomping Grounds 7:00a-8:30a (Donuts and Deputies)



Chamber and Economic
Developer’s Report
10/05/2021

() a
SOUTH DAKOTA N <ON THE EDGE OF EVERYTHINGS

Meetings continue to be scheduled. Continued efforts for learning Economic
Development to better perform and execute job duties.

Hartford Area Chamber of Commerce
- Working with the individual committees for upcoming:
o Continued updates for events and meetings needing to be scheduled and
posted to website and social media accounts.
* Need to look at scheduling breakfast/luncheons
= Ribbon cuttings

o Annual Banquet — Venue has been secured as well as entertainment
= March 4, 2022

- Continue efforts on website and social media updates.

Hartford Area Development Foundation
- Continued efforts meeting with prospective landowners and purchase
opportunities.
- Continued efforts on RFI’s from GOED and businesses that have interests in
Hartford
- Envision 2025 invoicing and retention efforts.
o Next Meeting — Wednesday, November 10th,
o Continued efforts to meet with businesses.
o Setting up meetings with prospective Investors.
- Continue efforts in setting up area developers and other economic related
speakers to speak at upcoming HADF monthly meetings.
o Scheduled Tour at Cemcast for Wed., September 22nd for HADF BOD
- Reaching out to area businesses regarding groundbreaking opportunities
- Continued work with ISG and members of the city-wide Task Force
o Next meeting scheduled for September 22nd
o Working with landowners to meet with ISG regarding possibilities with
their land.
- Continued work with Sioux Metro Growth Alliance
- Contacting all land owners and encouraging them to attend the ISG Community
Open House on 10/20/2021 at West Central High School.

***HACC and HADF Marketing Drip Campaign to showcase Hartford continues.

***HADF Retreat — Wednesday, September 29th, was held with exceptional attendance
as well as having the Mayor and Steve Watson, ISG as guest.



Engineer’s Report

To: City of Hartford
From: ISG - David Doxtad
Date: October 5, 2021
cc: Teresa Sidel

ONGOING AGENDA ITEMS

CIP Updates and Rate Study - The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) update is going well. We’re working through additional
verbiage on project explanations to further clarify necessary actions for each proposed project.

The sewer rate study will resume following decisions on October 4 on the future of Hartford’s wastewater treatment. Factors
that will impact the rate include treatment type, regionalization, and potential funding.

Water Tower Painting - On hold for a few months. We plan to rebid in the spring and hopefully the prices come down by then.

Western Avenue Interchange - Preliminary design will be started next year. In the meantime, we are looking at different options
for stormwater conveyance.

Project Updates -

o Western Meadows Phase 5 has the aggregate subbase and curb and gutter installed. A proof roll was completed last
Tuesday and the subbase looked great. Weather pending, the contractor indicated that they planned on getting the
base course of asphalt installed in the coming weeks. The final lift would be placed next year per the standards.

o Knapp’s Landing Phase 1 and 2 -A punchlist has been sent to the developer. We have not heard back yet.
e Turtle Creek Phase 1 - Punchlist items remain

o Western Meadows Phase 4 - The Developer has been in contact with us and Teresa updating us as punchlist items are
completed. A good portion have been completed and a few remaining items are ongoing maintenance and cleaning.

e Vance Peterson -The Developer has been set a letter at his request which contained previous correspondence and the
engineering plans for the development. We have not heard back on a timeline to correct the issue.

e 6t and Mundt Utility and Roadway Reconstruction - Survey is planned for the coming weeks followed by preliminary
design.

GIS - Teresa has access to the application. Additional features have been implemented per the City’s request and to increase
the functionality. We will continue to take feedback to improve the application.

WASTEWATER FEASIBILITY STUDY

Steve and Rachel continue to have discussions with surrounding communities for the regjonalization effort. Lyons plans to sign
a letter of support for the project to be included in the funding considerations. Discussions have been ongoing with DANR and
the County, on potential funding for the facility.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND DOWNTOWN PLAN

ISG continues to push forward with internal review, user group meetings, and public comment. We met with user groups a
couple weeks ago to go over material and vet the plans prior to the upcoming public meeting. The open house will be held on

101 South Reid Street + Suite 202 + Sioux Falls, SD 57103
605.274.6401 + ISGInc.com

Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning



Engineer’s Report

ISG

October 20t at the West Central High School Gym from 7-8:30 p.m. We are currently working on promotional material to spread
the word.

Following that meeting, we’ll have a round of revisions based on the comments we receive. Those revisions will be shown to the
user groups and provided to the public for final comments, which will likely be after the first of the year. After that, we’ll wrap
everything up into the final plan with estimates and recommendations.

Page 2 of 2
952.426.0699 + ISGInc.com



FINANCE OFFICER REPORT
October 5, 2021

Financials: | am working on the September month end duties. The following is a recap of revenue received for
the month:

State of South Dakota 9,679.36 (1stPenny Sales Tax)
State of South Dakota 9,679.35 (2" Penny Sales Tax)
State of South Dakota 2,151.22 (3 Penny Sales Tax)
Minnehaha County 8,878.14 (Real Estate Taxes)
Minnehaha County 790.40 (Street Maintenance Fee)
Misc. 5,172.55 (Building/Flatwork Permits)
Misc. 6,000.00 (Water/Sewer Hookup Fees)
ICash Balances as of August 2020 August 2021
Total General Fund $1,320,975.99 $1,928,317.10
Revenue and Expenses for the Month of: August 2020 August 2021
Revenue - General Fund $232,027.38 $253,459.51
Expenses - General Fund $139,399.28 $158,677.74
Revenue and Expenses 2020 Year-To-Date 2021 Year-To-Date]
Revenue - General Fund $1,817,017.05 $2,092,197.88
Expenses - General Fund $1,854,810.60 $1,518,106.10

Budget: | have sent the 2022 Budget Appropriation Ordinance to the County. This will provide them the amount of
taxes to levy in 2022.

Calendar of Events:
October 2021:

Monday, 4t Special City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Tuesday, 5t City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Wednesday, 6™ HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Wednesday, 6™ thru 8" SDML Annual Conference @ Spearfish
Sunday, 10t HASR Meeting @ Pizza Ranch, 7pm

Monday, 11t Columbus Day Holiday — City Hall Closed
Monday, 11t Chamber Meeting @ 6:30pm, Location TBD
Tuesday, 12t Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Wednesday, 13" HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Tuesday, 19" Coffee with the Cops @ Senior Center, 11:30am
Tuesday, 19" City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Wednesday, 20t HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Tuesday, 26" Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm

Wednesday, 27t HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am




10/05/2021 City Administrator Report

Explanation of Agenda Items

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances:

e Special Event Application Amendment — DHI: On September 9™ the City Council approved a special
events application for Downtown Hartford Inc to hold their annual Wine Walk. DHI president, Callie
Tuschen was present and noted that they would be following the same format as previous years. Since that
time, they have asked to add a new item to the event — they would like to have a fire pit. They called city
hall to find out the regulation for a fire pit — it was noted that it must be screened and manned at all times,
and we suggested making sure this was covered under their event insurance. Since this is a new item and
not part of their original request, | have asked them to come before the city council once again to approve
this amendment.

e  7:05 Public Hearing for 9% Street Assessment Roll: The city passed an assessment roll last fall for the
9™ Street Project. With the change in our assessment policy, the city gave until October 1% of this year for
payment of these assessments before they are filed with the county. A few property owners have already
paid this assessment to the city in full, but the enclosed roll shows the 3 assessments yet to be paid. The
enclosed Resolution and Roll will need to be approved and send to the county for future collection with
their taxes.

e 2" Reading of Ordinance #717 — Surcharge on Sewer/Water Accounts (No change since 1% Reading):
The city is moving from radio read meters to cellular read meter and we are in the process of changing this
on every meter in town. The city is getting charged a reading fee of approximately $1.00 per meter for
every new meter that has been changed to cellular reading. Currently we have 660 meters that are on the
new reading system, so we are getting charged $660 each month ($7,920 per year) that the city has to pay.
Once all the meters are changed, it will be approximately $1,140 per month ($13,680 per year). Of course,
this will increase with each new building and meter that is put in. One way to help off-set this cost is to
pass this along to each resident through a surcharge on their water/sewer bill. Enclosed in the packet is
Ordinance #717 that would add wording under the surcharge section of our Sewer/Water chapter
(highlighted in yellow). Section B would enact a surcharge onto each meter account bill that is equal to the
amount the city is charged for as a meter reading fee. | did not specify a dollar amount since this charge
may change periodically. It would allow the city to pass on whatever we get changed per meter for a read
fee to each account.

e 1st Reading of Ordinance #718 — Fines & Fees: Enclosed in your packet is a copy of the city’s current
fines and fees charges w/ suggested changes from our 9/21 meeting in red. (Note — the descriptions in red
are line items that are in our municipal ordinances but not included in the current fines and fee ordinance)
Suggested changes include:

o Raise pool admissions & party fees - | have gathered some information from other cities and
Hartford is currently at the low end of our charges (see enclosed). If we plan to raise pool pay to
attract help, we will need to pay for this cost.

I have also talked with Amy about the suggested changes a little bit and she thought the city
should maybe entertain eliminating the family pass and just allow single passes for the season.
We have always had issues with people trying to get grandparents, babysitters, aunts, uncles, etc.
on one family pass and with making everyone buy a single pass (maybe charging a little less than
$80) it would eliminate any issues of who is on one family pass. Something to consider.

o Increase liquor license fees — Suggested changes increase liquor licensing fees to the state
maximum. We also talked about raising the fee from $5.00 to $100.00 for a Special Alcohol
license (for special events).

o Applications — We are suggesting changing the fees for variances, zoning variances, and
conditional use permits from $20 to $100. And changing special event permits from $5.00 to
$20.00.

o Parking Tickets — We are suggesting changing the fines for parking violations from $50 to $75 if
paid within 72 hours and changing from $75 to $100 is paid after 72 hours.

o Bulk Water Sales — Suggested change for bulk water would be from $3.00 per 1,000 gallons to
$6.00 per 1,000 gallons to be more in line with what we charge the citizens.




Reports:

Public Works Report: Craig has been on vacation this last week so there is not a report in the packet.
Once he returns, he will provide a report to the council by Tuesday’s meeting. He also will not be at our
10/5 meeting to attend the SDML conference (his training sessions start right away on Wednesday
morning).

Old Business:

Review/Approve Application Form for Cannabis Establishments: In conjunction with the passing of
the city’s cannabis ordinances, | have prepared an application form that can be used for cannabis businesses
wishing to locate in Hartford. | used a template from Yankton and edited to fit our needs. | wanted to
make one application form that can be used for all 4 types of cannabis establishments. With only 3 licenses
available I know the city council wants to evaluate each application and approve those with a strong
business plan and timeline for being operational. We don’t want to issue a license to a business that will
not utilize it in a timely manner or generate any sales tax revenue for the city. | believe the application
incorporates the requirements from our ordinance and | had Karen review it as well.

New Business:

Review/Approve County Plat for Tract 1 of Melin’s Addition: The City of Hartford has Platting
Jurisdiction with Minnehaha County within the city’s growth area. This means that all land that is platted
or re-platted within the city’s growth area needs approval from both the Hartford P&Z Board and City
Council before it can be presented to the county for their approval. This plat is for property that is owned
by Mac and Alice Melin — a plat for this area originally came before the City for approval at the beginning
of this year and was approved but was never filed with the county. Since that time, the Melin’s have
decided to change the platted area slightly — this new plat is a little longer going east and west (252.9 ft
verses 244 ft) and a little shorter going north and south (172.25 ft verses 194.51) — making the parcel a
more rectangle shape. Once again, the Melin have signed a pre-annexation agreement as required. This
agreement states that once the platted area is border by city limits, the property owner will not contest
annexing if the city asked for the property to be annexed. This property is north of 190 interstate exit 390
so it is out of city limits but within our platting jurisdiction. The plat conforms to our regulations, has been
reviewed by the city engineer, and a pre-annexation agreement has already been signed. The P&Z Board
approved the plat at their 9/28 meeting.

Review/Approve Job Description for PT Snow Removal Help & Approve Advertising: Karen has
updated the city’s job description for part-time snow removal. We are asking the council to review and
approve the job description so we can begin advertising for this position.

Review/Approve FEMA Grant Award for Swenson Park Safe Room: We received word last week that
the city has been award a FEMA grant in the amount of 75% of the project ($662,602.50) for a storm
shelter/RR/concession stand building at Swenson Sports Complex (which was our full asking amount). We
were also informed that the state is going to contribute another 10% ($88,347.00) to this project for a total
of $750,949.50 — making the city’s share approximately $132,520.50 if the bids come close to estimates.

In order to accept and proceed with the project, the city needs to approve the sub-recipient Agreement that
is enclosed in your packet.

Review Redistricting Proposals for Voting Wards: With the new census numbers now official, Hartford
has grown from 2,534 in 2010 to 3,396 for 2020, which is a 34% growth rate. With this growth, our
population distribution for voting wards has shifted, with ward 3 having the largest population under our
current wards and ward 1 having the smallest population. In order to try and distribute the voting ward
more equitably, SECOG has drafted 3 possible alternative ward maps for the city to consider. Enclosed in
your packet are 4 maps which depict the following.

o Map 1 - Shows the existing Districts with population count.

o Alternative #1 — This would keep the current council members in the same ward and is an attempt
to keep the wards more compact.

o Alternative #2 — This too would keep the current council members in the same ward but tried to
shift the lines slightly to keep ward 3 smaller since the city would probably see significant growth
in this ward again within the next 10 years.

o Alternative #3 — This did not place any consideration on current sitting council members and was
an attempt to place the largest population in Ward 1 and the smallest population in Ward 3. The
was a consideration since ward 1 lost population since 2010. With the Knapp’s Landing under
construction, this may not be an issue.




These maps are only for review and discussion at this point. If we like 1 of the alternatives, we will have to
move forward with an ordinance to enact it or if we want to see SECOG work up some more changes, we
can do that as well.

e Discuss Donating Picnic Tables to the Hartford Area Chamber: During our last staff meeting there
was some discussion regarding the 11 picnic tables that the city has for rental. These tables were originally
purchased for city use only, then residents, groups, and organizations started asking to rent them. Instead
of renting them for free, we set the rental rate at $5.00 per table with a $25.00 refundable deposit on each. It
does take city staff time to take the reservation, fill out the paperwork, check out the tables at pick up time,
and then recheck them when they return for any damages. Rental income for the city has varied anywhere
from $110 to $375 per year. Lately, it seems like they are mostly being rented by Chamber groups or
businesses, so we discussed the possibility of the Chamber taking over tables. Since this is not a large
revenue source and ties up city staff, the Chamber could either provide this service to their members or in
turn charge a fee to help their organization raise funds. If the council does not have any objections to this,
we would like to surplus the tables at our next meeting and donate to the Chamber.

*k*k *kk *k*k *kk *k*% *k*k *k*% *kk * %% * %% * %% * %%

Non-Agenda Updates

e Grant Updates:
o Bike/Rec — We received our award letter for $130,588 from the State — Work can begin as soon as we

received our agreement and notice to proceed. Still have not seen this agreement I’m checking with
GFP to make sure | haven’t missed anything.

o Dog Grant (no change) — Applied for a LWCF grant. A site visit was conducted. We should hear
about this grant next spring

o Storm Shelter — The City has been awarded the grant from FEMA for our storm shelter/RR/concession
stand building. The agreement is in the packet for council approval.

e Update on Stockwell Projects:

o Mickelson Road (no change): FEMA has concluded their review and we have sent public notices out
about the map update. Once the public notice period has passed, we should get full approve of our
CLOMR.

o 9™ & Vandemark (no change) — Ruud & Opal: Jon with Stockwell’s did do a warranty inspection for
both projects and is working with Craig on a couple of items before a final letter of acceptance is
issued.

o Western Ave Industrial Sewer Project: Stockwell were notified to add the water along 121 street and
additional sewer to Knapp’s Landing — staff just received a draft of those changes for comment. Once
we have reviewed the water changes, they will be incorporated into the plans, and we can look at
possibly biding yet this fall.

e FT Building Inspector/Code Enforcer: The city is currently advertising for a full-time building
inspector/code enforcer. We have had approximately 15 applicants, with possibly 5 viable candidates. |
plan to send their resumes to Nate at Lennox for review to get his input. | think we will keep taking
applications until the next council meeting and then talk about setting up an interview committee if we
want to proceed.

e Work in Progress:

o Upcoming Agenda Items

= QOctober — Discussion of ARPA Funding (This will be a topic at the SDML conference, so |
want to attend the conference first to get any additional input and information before we
discuss it again)

= November — Supplemental Appropriation for the 2021 budget

o Insurance Quotes - | have sent request information out to all bidders, and I hope to have quotes to the
council by next month. (Our current insurance is valid until 2022)

o RFP for Liquor License — We are currently advertising the Liquor License RFP. | have directly sent
the proposal to 4 individuals in town that might have an interest in the license. | have received a
couple of phone call with questions but no proposals so far — Deadline is October 121",

o Bids— We are currently advertising for Ag-lime and Fencing Bids at the Sports Complex. Bid opening
on both is set for October 15,

I will be out of the office attending the SDML conference Wednesday (10/6) through Friday (10/8).
Call if you have any questions 605-528-6187 or 605-261-3995.



APPLICATION FOR CANNABIS

LICENSE
CITY OF HARTFORD,SOUTH DAKOTA

Application for license to engage in the business of Cannabis Establishment located at Hartford,South
Dakota, for the calendar year of
O NEW APPLICATION: Annual Fee: $10,000

O RENEWAL: Annual Fee: $10,000.00
(Note: $5,000 is reimbursable if the applicant fails to obtain a registration certificate from the SD Department of Health)

Part I: APPLICANT/LICENSEE INFORMATION

Name of Applicant/Licensee:

[ Individual [0 Corporation [ Partnership [] Limited Liability Company LLC) [ Other
If Corporation, please submit copy of Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws, and Certificate of Good Standing.
If LLC, please submit copy of Articles of Organization, Operating Agreement, and Certificate of Good Standing.
If Partnership, please submit copy of written Partnership Agreement.

Trade Name (or DBA) of Business:

Please submit proof of fictitious business name (DBA) registration with South Dakota Secretary of State.

Part II: PREMISES INFORMATION

Business Address:

Is the premises owned or rented?

** |f rented, applicant must attach “Authorization to use Property for a Cannabis Business” page 5.

Business Phone Number:

If this is a renewal application and all premises information remains the same as the original initial
application, check here O *If checked, skip questions below and go to Part Il

Attach a copy of the deed or lease along with a “to scale” sketch of the floor plan, a “to scale” site plan
reflecting all construction and lot boundaries, and an elevation drawing or rending of the exterior.

Zoning: The proposed business is located within (check one):

[ Neighborhood Commercial O Community Commercial L] Regional Commercial [ Central Business
O Light Industrial [0 Heavy Industrial
Is this business located within any building containing a dwelling unit? O vYes O No

Is this business located within 1,000 feet from the nearest property line of any school? [ Yes [ No




Part 1ll: OPERATIONS INFORMATION

Attach a business plan to include your intended hours and rules of operation demonstrating
compliance with City of Hartford Ordinance #714 & #715. The plan must also outline your
timeframe for being open and operational.

If this is a renewal application and all operations information remains the same as the original initial
application, check here O (If checked, no new business plan is needed)

Attach a copy of your sales tax certificate from the State of South Dakota Department of Revenue
(Required Annually)

Sales Tax ID#

Part IV: PERSONNEL INFORMATION

Business Primary Contact Name: Title:

Mailing address:

Street City State Zip Code

Phone: E-mail:

List of Owners and/or Board Members: (Attach separate page for more)

Name: DOB %O0wned:
Address:

Have you ever been convicted of a Felony? [ Yes O No

Name: DOB %O0wned:
Address:

Have you ever been convicted of a Felony? [ Yes O No

Name: DOB %O0wned:
Address:

Have you ever been convicted of a Felony? [ Yes O No

Name: DOB %0Owned:
Address:

Have you ever been convicted of a Felony? [ Yes O No



Part V: AFFIRMATION AND CONSENT

Licensee or Business Name:

l, (printed name), as the applicant or as an
authorized agent, officer, owner, or manager for the applicant, declare under the penalty of perjury and
under penalty for offering a false instrument for recording that this entire application, statements, and
attachments are true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge. | further declare & consent that:

1. This statement is executed with the knowledge that misrepresentation or failure to reveal information
requested may be deemed suff|C|ent cause for the denial of this license application by the City of
Hartford (initial here) ;

2. 1 consent to any background investigation necessary to determine my present and continuing
suitability and that consent contlnues as long as | hold a Medical Cannabis Establishment
License(initial here) ;

3. lunderstand and acknowledge that the City Finance Office and the State of South Dakota may
request other information from me in connection with this application. Failure to prowde the
requested information may result in denial of this application (initial here) ;

4. 1 understand this license shall not be transferable to any other person, business entity, or location
and is not a property right (initial here) ;

5. lunderstand that the licensed Medical Cannabis Establishment business must maintain
legal possession of the licensed premises at all times (initial here) ;

6. | understand that the entire location premises shall be subject to inspections by relevant authorities
at all operational hours and other times of apparent activity (initial here) ;

7. | hereby state that | have read SDCL Chap. 34-20G, all applicable State rules and regulations, and
City of Hartord’s Ordinance #714 and #715 regarding Medical Cannabis Establishment business
licensing rules and regulations, and | understand the contents thereof and agree to be bound by
them in all respects, expressly mcIudmg the waiver of liability, release of claims, and indemnification
of the City of Hartford ;

8. lunderstand that any Cannabis business license issued by the City of Hartford is provisional,
conditional, and must be annually renewed by application submitted no less than forty- five (45) days
prior to the expiration date, unless earlier revoked or surrendered (initial here) ;

I have completed all the above information and understand my responsibilities as a Cannabis applicant,
licensee owner, or manager. | further understand that failure to comply with any law, regulations,or
provisions of this affirmation may be grounds for disciplinary action, including, but not limited to, the
suspension or revocation of the license.

Applicant Signature Title Date

Instructions: File this application form along with the required attachments and application license fee to the City Finance Officer,
125 N Main Ave, Hartford, SD 57033. Call 605-528-6187 for questions.

Application Fees: The applicable fee is due at the time of submitting thisapplication.

For Finance Office Use Only:

Date application received: Fee Paid $ Receipt No.




AUTHORIZATION TO USE PROPERTY FOR A CANNABIS BUSINESS

BUSINESS NAME:

APPLICANT:

STREET ADDRESS OF CANNABIS BUSINESS:

As owner of the real property listed above, | hereby authorize the submission of this application for my
property to be used as a Cannabis Establishment.

| understand that the lessee must operate the business on the property described above under
provisions of City of Hartford Ordinances and further understand that my property must meet certain
zoning requirements and comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws and building codes.

In exchange for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby
acknowledged, | hereby release the city, its officers, elected officials, employees, attorneys and agents
from all liability for any and all claims and demands, or causes of action of any kind whatsoever,
present or future, in any way relating to or arising from the lessee/licensee’s business operation upon
said property.

Property Owner Signature Date

Printed Name of Property Owner/Agent Phone Number

Property Owner’s Address

Lease Expiration Date

s ATTACH PHOTOCOPY OF WRITTEN LEASE AGREEMENT




20463 - Plat.dwg

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF MELIN'S ADDITION

SOUTH DAKOTA. CONTAINING 52,174 S.F. (1.20 ACRES MORE OR LESS)

40' MCWC

|
|

$88°31'14"W l
-252.90'-

EASEMENT\
.\

33

S88°31"14"W

.~  ]-50.00-

NORTHEAST CORNER
SECTION 25-102-51

FOUND SDDOT CAP
%
33'

—33' STATUTORY
RIGHT OF WAY

-

-LL'86E~

3.¥1.6€.10S
-GZ' ¢l

POINT OF
ACCESS

T

-SCCL)
3.71.6€,10S

. 3INITAVM 40 1HOI™

N\

%\% |

50" RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT
(CONTAINING £0.20 ACRES)

|

-Gl CLL-

3N NOILO3S
-¢9'GE9C-
A.71.6€.10S

\

-252.90-
N88°31'14"E

< |-50.00"-

\

|

Ngg°3114'E

=

499¢v

IN THE NE; OF THE NE; OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY,

Legend

[ ] Found Monument as noted
Set 5/8" x 24" Rebar Stamped "Whitlock 9925".
Section Corner As Noted

Calculated Corner

@)
A
G Flatted Property Line

Record Dimension from deed or plat

40" Minnehaha County Rural Water Right of Way Easement

(1323.33)

Statutory Right of Way
vV

 I—

50' Dedicated Right of Way

\\\\\\\\\\l 7] Ill///// ”

PROS

1/
¢
S
N
W
W

\
I

JOE DALE
WHITLOCK

D0y S
/4/1/0.......\\@ R

2 RUKS
t SURNGS
LTI

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY,
DONE BY JOE DALE WHITLOCK, WAS DONE
ON THE GROUND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MOST RECENT MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS SET
FORTH BY THE SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF
TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS. THE ACCURACY
AND POSITION TOLERANCE ARE ALSO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RURAL SURVEYS.

KEY MAP

25-102-51
N88°21'31"E N88°22'39"E

-2639.95'- -2618.97"-
E

A2

STOCKWE=LL

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC.
801 N. PHILLIPS AVE., SUITE 100
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104

PH: 605.338.6668
FAX: 605.338.8750

MALCOLM
AND ALICE
MELIN

TRACT 1 OF MELIN'S ADDITION

MELIN'S ADDITION
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

REVISION SCHEDULE
ISSUE/REVISION DATE

l |

-09'¥90¢-
M.ZE8E.LON
-£6'€€9¢-

FNANINY

-1 2'G€9¢C-

MauLEBE-LON
-.29'G€9¢"
Mu¥1.6€.LON

AVENUE

°23"11"E N88°23'11"E
N 64077 -2618.68'-
INTERSTATE 90

SEI PROJECT #: 20463

465TH | AVENUE

466TH

1 OF3

M.GS.CY.LON
-18'829¢-
M.S0.7CoLON
-¥¢'ey9c-
-£€'9¥9¢-
3.66..€,10S

&

EAST QUARTER CORNER 261ST STREET

SECTION 25-102-51 -2626.36'- -2629.32'-
FOUND CAP #9925 $88°40'45"W $88°28'33"W




20463 - Plat.dwg

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF MELIN'S ADDITION

IN THE NE; OF THE NE; OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA. CONTAINING 52,174 S.F. (1.20 ACRES MORE OR LESS)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, JOE DALE WHITLOCK, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF
SOUTH DAKOTA DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON OR BEFORE MAY 26, 2021, | HAVE
SURVEYED THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA AND PLATTED A PORTION INTO
TRACT 1 OF MELIN'S ADDITION TO THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST
OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA WITH
AREA AND DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

THE SAME SHALL HEREAFTER BE KNOWN AND DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1 OF
MELIN'S ADDITION TO THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE SAME
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND THAT THIS SURVEY WAS
PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST AND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF TRANSFER.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

=%5! JOoEDALE 17 =
= Y WHTLOCK § =
2// . ” \\\1:%5
Z. 0T AN e S
%4, IQSR \Q\\\\\\\\
a7 W\ JOE DALE WHITLOCK REG. NO. 9925
i

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL
LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN MADE AT
OUR REQUEST AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER, AND THAT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL
CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS,
ROADS AND ALLEYS, PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS, IF ANY, AS SHOWN ON SAID
PLAT, INCLUDING ALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES, WATER DISTRIBUTION
LINES, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, PARKS, AND PUBLIC GROUNDS WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE
SHOWN OR NOT. WE ALSO HEREBY GRANT EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND
FOR WATER, DRAINAGE, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, OR OTHER
PUBLIC UTILITY LINES OR SERVICES UNDER, ON, OR OVER THOSE STRIPS OF
LAND DESIGNATED HEREON AS EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF
CONSTRUCTING, MAINTAINING, REPAIRING, AND IMPROVING SAID FACILITIES.
THE OWNER, THEIR LESSEES AND ASSIGNEES SHALL, AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE,
KEEP THE EASEMENT AREA IN GOOD REPAIR AND CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS. NO
IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND MAY BE ERECTED WITHIN AN EASEMENT WHICH
MIGHT INTERFERE IN ANY WAY WITH THE PROPER MAINTENANCE, USE, REPAIR,
RECONSTRUCTION, AND PATROLLING OF THE EASEMENT. THIS COVENANT
SHALL RUN WITH THE LAND.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WILL NOT PLACE ANY EXISTING LOT OR
BUILDING IN VIOLATION OF ANY APPLICABLE ORDINANCE, CODE, REGULATION,
OR LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ZONING, BUILDING, SUBDIVISION, AND
FLOOD PREVENTION.

WE HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS OF PROTEST TO ANY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
PROGRAM WHICH MAY BE INITIATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLATION OF
IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

J. MALCOLM MELIN ALICE M. MELIN

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
)SS
COUNTY OF )

ON THIS DAY OF , 2021, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED
OFFICER, APPEARED J. MALCOLM MELIN AND ALICE M. MELIN OF THE J.
MALCOLM MELIN AND ALICE M. MELIN FAMILY TRUST, WHO ACKNOWLEDGED
THEMSELVES TO BE THE OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY AND
THEY EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN
CONTAINED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

ROAD AUTHORITY CERTIFICATE

l, OF THE , DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT AND ACCESS LOCATION HAS BEEN REVIEWED
BY ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT AND THAT THIS PLAT IS RECOMMENDED FOR
APPROVAL.

ROAD AUTHORITY

COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

l, PLANNING DIRECTOR OF MINNEHAHA COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY
ME OR MY AUTHORIZED AGENT AND HAS BEEN APPROVED.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

PLANNING DIRECTOR
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD,
SOUTH DAKOTA THAT THIS PLAT BE APPROVED AND THAT THE SAME BE
PRESENTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL WITH THE RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT SAID
PLAT.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

CHAIRMAN
CITY OF HARTFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION

WHEREAS THIS PLAT HAS BEEN EXAMINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARTFORD
AND IT APPEARS TO THE CITY COUNCIL THAT THE SYSTEM OF STREETS SET
FORTH THEREIN CONFORMS TO THE SYSTEM OF STREETS OF THE EXISTING
PLATS OF THE CITY, THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID, AND THAT SUCH PLAT AND THE SURVEY
THEREOF HAVE BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO LAW.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARTFORD, SOUTH
DAKOTA THAT SAID PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED, AND THE CITY FINANCE OFFICER
IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SAID PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION
AND CERTIFY THE SAME THEREON.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

MAYOR
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

CITY FINANCE OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

l, , THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED AND
ACTING FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL ARE TRUE AND
CORRECT INCLUDING THE SIGNATURES THEREON, AND THAT ANY SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE LIENS UPON THE LAND SHOWN IN THIS PLAT, AS
SHOWN BY THE RECORDS IN MY OFFICE, ON

THIS DAY OF , 2021, HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL.

CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

A2

STOCKWE=LL

STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC.
801 N. PHILLIPS AVE., SUITE 100
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104

PH: 605.338.6668
FAX: 605.338.8750

MALCOLM
AND ALICE
MELIN

TRACT 1 MELIN'S ADDITION

MELIN'S ADDITION

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

REVISION SCHEDULE
ISSUE/REVISION DATE

SEI PROJECT #: 20463

20F3




20463 - Plat.dwg

PLAT OF TRACT 1 OF MELIN'S ADDITION =

IN THE NE. OF THE NE} OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 102 NORTH, RANGE 51 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STOCKW=LL
SOUTH DAKOTA. CONTAINING 52,174 S.F. (1.20 ACRES MORE OR LESS) s S

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104

PH: 605.338.6668
FAX: 605.338.8750

CITY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

WE, , CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF
HARTFORD, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND
APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT ON

THIS DAY OF , 2021.

CITY ENGINEER, HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE MALCOLM
AND ALICE
I TREASURER OF MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH MELIN

bAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY
LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE (AND THE FOREGOING) PLATS, AS SHOWN BY THE
RECORDS OF MY OFFICE, HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 2021.

TREASURER
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION \\\\\\“‘“H Wiy, ” Z <
N 7, 5
I, , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, MINNEHAHA \\\\\ QX\ “0;4‘:,1///// 9 9
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THIS PLAT HAS \\\\e,° W 0 J’///// = <
BEEN FILED AT MY OFFICE THIS DAY OF , 2021. S0\ M e, o= [a) a)
S8 W 2% R
Sas; T—= =
="": JOEDAE 7 = <z3
= Y WHTLOCK ¢ = v O 2
DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION = P N s = Z = =
B~ .I I. N — ~ Z
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 2// “ .p”/. p N@.- \QQC \\S = 8 Z
// ®tepeeet’ \\ O
7 N
7, N
COUNTY AUDITOR CERTIFICATE //// SUR <<’\\\ E <C ::)
i - o T
| DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL IS TRUE AND = —> <
CORRECT INCLUDING THE SIGNATURE THEREON. O <5
—1
prd
DATED THIS DAY OF , 2021. < L Z
— oz E =
- =
COUNTY AUDITOR R‘;Zzlidsf&HEDULE _
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
REGISTER OF DEEDS
FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF , 20, AT SEIPROJECT #: 20463
O'CLOCK ___.M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK OF PLATS ON
PAGE . 30F3
REGISTER OF DEEDS

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA




Mel
nia't § gis X

e 00 i
Sho O

RT 1]

Fell
‘Benton
ey
=1y e 102:50
,‘_{) L0313 P it i
| [_\\\‘\\7\\ [
) re .

SORAKIATMIE TovA K

(DTG @O :

i Ll e AT TR
BUF ESATI00 R 0%GTE R A G ST

B

DRENKEYCO'S A Dpuiiidoin
BA : :

W AEEEN

1/8/2021, 5:07:20 PM

County Tract
3 county Additions
County Tax Lines
— PLAT
T 7 TAXLOT
— County Parcels
E::] Municipalities
] Section

Townships Esri Canada, Esi, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap,
USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA, City of Sioux Falls, Minnehaha
County GIS

Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap, USGS, METUNASA, EPA, USDA | Minnehaha County GIS | Minnehaha County | City of Sioux Falls |




Job Description for the City of Hartford
Temporary Part-Time Snow Removal

Position: Public Works Assistant/Snow Removal

Reports to: Public Works Superintendent

Employee Classification:  Seasonal Part-Time

Position Starts: November 1, 2021 (approximately)

Position Ends: April 1, 2022 (approximately)

Hours: The expected number of hours will be “as needed”. Snow

removal can occur anytime day or night and on weekends.

Job Summary

This position is responsible to assist with snow removal on city streets, intersections, and
sidewalks. Other maintenance responsibilities will be determined by the Public Works
Superintendent. The applicant must be able to work in all types of weather conditions; be
able to work both indoors and outdoors; and be physically fit to perform all duties.

Knowledqe Skills, and Abilities
Basic knowledge of equipment operation and maintenance.
- Must possess a valid driver’s license.
- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with city
officials, employees, and the general public.
- Perform related work as required.
- High School Graduate or Equivalent.

Selection Guidelines

Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference
check; job related tests might be required. The duties listed above are intended for
illustration of the various types of work that may be performed. Omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar,
related, or a logical assignment to the position. This job description does not constitute
an employment agreement between the employer and employee and is subject to change
by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change.

Compensation
The starting pay range shall be between $12.00 - $20.00 per hour, depending upon
qualifications. (Set by the Hartford City Council on 10/4/2016)

Date:

Approved:

Employee:




| B >
4
SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC SAFETY

prevention « protection « enforcement
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

September 24, 2021

City of Hartford

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator
125 N Main Avenue

Hartford, SD 57033

Re: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Award —-DR-4440-HMGP-78R
Dear Ms. Sidel:

A grant award has been approved through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Grant. This award is to
the City of Hartford to install a safe room in Swenson Park. The federal share will not exceed
$662,602.50. Your entity has been awarded a 10% state share for $88,347.00. Should the total eligible
project cost be less than $883,470.00, the respective federal, state and sub-applicant share will be reduced
accordingly. Please sign and return the Sub-Recipient Agreement and the Environmental Report to
the Office of Emergency Management.

Ensure all environmental/historical preservation requirements are complied with in the execution of this
project per the enclosed FEMA Environmental Report. Any deviation from the original scope of work will
require a written request for a change of scope. This request will identify the proposed change of scope and
address any adjustments of the total project cost and/or work schedule. Work cannot progress with regard
to the request for change of scope until authorization has been received from the state to proceed.

A quarterly report must be submitted by the 15th of January and then quarterly thereafter until the project
has been completed. Quarterly reports are due the 15" of January, April, July and October. Please review
paragraph 27 for further details. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (605) 773-3231.

Respectfully,

‘“&\ww&i\k\www(

Heather Allemang
State Hazard Mitigation Officer

CC:
File
Jason Gearman, Minnehaha County EM
Mark Nelson, Regional Coordinator

TOS/S VIOMY(Q HLNOS ‘3¥dald e 3INNIAY TVHINID) HLNOS TZZ

TECEE€LL7S09 d

08SE€°€LL7S09 4
JWBAOUSBIBIZQS/ WO ISIMY MMM

JwbpAduabiawzgs,/wod 400gade) MMM

AOD'AS’'Sdd ‘M




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Sub-Recipient Agreement
Between

State of South Dakota

City of Hartford Department of Public Safety
125 N Main Avenue Office of Emergency Management
Hartford, SD 57033 118 W. Capitol Ave.

Pierre SD 57501

Referred to as Sub-Recipient Referred to as State

The State and Sub-Recipient hereby enter into this agreement (the “Agreement” hereinafter) for a grant award of
Federal financial assistance to Sub-Recipient.

A. REQUIRED AUDIT PROVISIONS FOR GRANT AWARDS
1. FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION:

Information for the Federal Award Identification, as described in 2 CFR 200.331(a) may be inserted below or
may be included in an attached Exhibit A and, if attached, is incorporated herein. In the event of a change in
the award or funding source, the information inserted below or included in Exhibit A may change. Sub-
Recipient’s consent shall not be required for the change in award or funding source and the change shall not be
subject to the requirements for an amendment to this Agreement. In the event of a change, the State will provide
updated information at least annually.

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT:
This agreement shall be effective as indicated in Exhibit A.
3. SCOPE OF WORK AND PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS:

A. The Sub-Recipient will undertake and complete the work or performance as follows: to install a safe room
in Swenson Park

B. If the State will undertake or complete any work or performance under this Agreement it is described in
Exhibit A.

4. BASIS FOR SUBAWARD AMOUNTS:
This grant is made for the purpose of DR-4440-HMGP and the amounts are indicated in Exhibit A.
5. RISK ASSESSMENTS, MONITORING AND REMEDIES:

Risk assessments will be ongoing throughout the project period. Sub-Recipient agrees to allow the State to
monitor Sub-Recipient to ensure compliance with program requirements, to identify any deficiencies in the
administration and performance of the award and to facilitate the same. At the discretion of the State, monitoring
may include but is not limited to the following: On-site visits, follow-up, document and/or desk reviews, third-
party evaluations, virtual monitoring, technical assistance and informal monitoring such as email and telephone
interviews. As appropriate, the cooperative audit resolution process may be applied.

Sub-Recipient agrees to comply with ongoing risk assessments, to facilitate the monitoring process, and further,
Sub-Recipient understands and agrees that the requirements and conditions under the grant award may change
as a result of the risk assessment/monitoring process.

07/02/2018 1



In the event of noncompliance or failure to perform under the grant award, the State has the authority to apply
remedies, including but not limited to: temporary withholding payments, disallowances, suspension or
termination of the federal award, suspension of other federal awards received by Sub-Recipient, debarment, or
other remedies including civil and/or criminal penalties as appropriate.

6. RETENTION AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS:

The Sub-Recipient agrees to maintain or supervise the maintenance of records necessary for the proper and
efficient operation of the program, including records and documents regarding applications, determination of
eligibility (when applicable), the provision of services, administrative costs, and statistical, fiscal, and other
information records necessary for reporting and accountability required by the State. The Sub-Recipient shall
retain such records for a period of three years after the date of the submission of the final expenditure report.
Records for real property and equipment must be retained for 3 years after final disposition.

If any litigation, claim, or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records must be
retained until all litigation, claims, or audit findings involving the records have been resolved and final action
taken. The three-year retention period may be extended upon written notice by the State. Records for real
property and equipment acquired with Federal funds must be retained for three years after final disposition.
When records are transferred to or maintained by the Federal awarding agency or the State, the three-year
retention requirement is not applicable to the Sub-Recipient. In the event Sub-Recipient must report program
income after the period of performance, the retention period for the records pertaining to the earning of the
program income starts from the end of Sub-Recipient's fiscal year in which the program income is earned. In
the event the documents and their supporting records consist of indirect cost rate computations or proposals, cost
allocation plans, and any similar accounting computations of the rate at which a particular group of costs is
chargeable, the following applies: (1) If submitted for negotiation - If the proposal, plan, or other computation
is required to be submitted to the Federal Government (or to the State) to form the basis for negotiation of the
rate, then the three -year retention period for its supporting records starts from the date of such submission. (2)
If not submitted for negotiation - If the proposal, plan, or other computation is not required to be submitted to
the Federal Government (or to the State) for negotiation purposes, then the three-year retention period for the
proposal, plan, or computation and its supporting records starts from the end of the Sub-Recipient’s fiscal year
(or other accounting period) covered by the proposal, plan, or other computation.

The State, through any authorized representative, shall have access to and the right to examine and copy all
records, books, papers or documents related to services rendered under this Agreement and shall have access to
personnel of the Sub-Recipient for purposes of interview and discussion related to the records, books, papers
and documents. State Proprietary Information, which shall include all information disclosed to the Sub-
Recipient by the State, shall be retained in Sub-Recipient’s secondary and backup systems and shall remain fully
subject to the obligations of confidentiality stated herein until such information is erased or destroyed in
accordance with Sub-Recipient’s established record retention policies.

All payments to the Sub-Recipient by the State are subject to site review and audit as prescribed and carried out
by the State. Any over payment under this Agreement shall be returned to the State within thirty days after
written notification to the Sub-Recipient.

7. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS:

If Sub-Recipient expends $750,000 or more in federal awards during the Sub-Recipient’s fiscal year, the Sub-
Recipient must have an audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F-Audit Requirements, by
an auditor approved by the Auditor General to perform the audit. On continuing audit engagements, the Auditor
General’s approval should be obtained annually. Approval of an auditor must be obtained by forwarding a copy
of the audit engagement letter to:

07/02/2018 2



Department of Legislative Audit
A-133 Coordinator

427 South Chapelle

% 500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

If the Sub-Recipient expends less than $750,000 during any Sub-Recipient fiscal year, the State may perform a
more limited program or performance audit related to the completion of the Agreement objects, the eligibility of
services or costs, and adherence to Agreement provisions.

Audits shall be completed and filed with the Department of Legislative Audit by the end of the 9" month
following end of the fiscal year being audited.

For either an entity-wide, independent financial audit or an audit under 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart F, the Sub-
Recipient shall resolve all interim audit findings to the satisfaction of the auditor. The Sub-Recipient shall
facilitate and aid any such reviews, examinations, agreed upon procedures etc., the State or its contractor(s) may
perform.

Failure to complete audit(s) as required, including resolving interim audit findings, will result in the disallowance
of audit costs as direct or indirect charges to programs. Additionally, a percentage of awards may be withheld,
overhead costs may be disallowed, and/or awards may be suspended, until the audit is completely resolved.

The Sub-Recipient shall be responsible for payment of any and all audit exceptions which are identified by the
State. The State may conduct an agreed upon procedures engagement as an audit strategy. The Sub-Recipient
may be responsible for payment of any and all questioned costs, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.84, at the discretion
of the State.

Notwithstanding any other condition of the Agreement, the cooperative audit resolution process applies, as
appropriate. The books and records of the Sub-Recipient must be made available if needed and upon request at
the Sub-Recipient’s regular place of business for audit by personnel authorized by the State. The State and/or
federal agency has the right to return to audit the program during performance under the grant or after close-out,
and at any time during the record retention period, and to conduct recovery audits including the recovery of
funds, as appropriate.

If applicable, Sub-Recipient agrees to comply in full with the administrative requirements and cost principles as
outlined in OMB uniform administrative requirements, cost principles, and audit requirements for federal awards
— 2CFR Part 200 (Uniform Administrative Requirements).

8. SUB-RECIPIENT ATTESTATION:
By signing this Agreement, Sub-Recipient attests to the following requirements as set forth in SDCL § 1-56-10:
(A) A conflict of interest policy is enforced within the recipient's or sub-recipient's organization;

(B) The Internal Revenue Service Form 990 has been filed, if applicable, in compliance with federal
law, and is displayed immediately after filing on the recipient's or sub-recipient's website;

(C) An effective internal control system is employed by the recipient's or sub-recipient's organization;
and

(D) If applicable, the recipient or sub-recipient is in compliance with the federal Single Audit Act, in
compliance with § 4-11-2.1, and audits are displayed on the recipient's or sub-recipient's website.

Sub-Recipient further represents that any and all concerns or issues it had in complying with the foregoing
attestations were provided to the State and resolved to their satisfaction prior to signing this Agreement.

If Sub-recipient is a non-state agency they agree to disclose to the State, in writing, any conflict of interest that

exist under the Sub-recipient’s conflict of interest policy. The State will publicly post any disclosed conflicts of
interest along with the corresponding grant agreement on the OpenSD website.

07/02/2018 3



In the event of a significant change in the conflict of interest policy, sub-recipient agrees to provide immediate
notice of such change to the State, and provide a copy of the new conflict of interest policy. Sub-recipient
understands that any change in the conflict of interest policy may result in a change in their monitoring or other
performance requirements under the grant and expressly agrees to comply with those changes and to facilitate
any additional monitoring as required by the State.

9. CLOSEOUT:

Sub-grant closeout will be completed upon verification of final reimbursement between the State and sub-
recipient. The State will prepare the closeout documents consisting of: 1-Request to close the grant, 2-Final
Mitigation Project Work Schedule and Performance Report, 3-Written justification all environmental Conditions
were met. The State will provide the completed documents to the sub-recipient for review for accuracy or
corrections and upon verification of accuracy documents, sub-recipient will sign and return to the State. This
will complete the sub-recipient closeout requirements.

B. STANDARD CLAUSES

10. ASSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The Sub-Recipient agrees to abide by all applicable provisions of the following: Byrd Anti Lobbing Amendment
(31 USC 1352), Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689 and 2 C.F.R. 180), Drug-Free
Workplace, Executive Order 11246 Equal Employment Opportunity as amended by Executive Order 11375 and
implementing regulations at 41 C.F.R. part 60, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of
1972, Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism
Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, Pro-Children Act of 1994, Hatch Act, Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA) of 1996 as amended, Clean Air Act, Federal Water Pollution Control Act, Charitable Choice
Provisions and Regulations, Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Religions at Title 28 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 38, the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013 and American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009, as applicable; and any other nondiscrimination provision in the specific statute(s) under which
application for Federal assistance is being made; and the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s)
which may apply to the award; and any additional provision found in Exhibit C.

11. COST PRINCIPLES:

Sub-Recipient agrees to comply in full with the administrative requirements and cost principles as outlined in
OMB uniform administrative requirements, cost principles, and audit requirements for federal awards — 2CFR
Part 200 (Uniform Administrative Requirements).

12. TERMINATION:

This Agreement may be terminated by either party hereto upon thirty (30) days written notice. In the event the Sub-
Recipient breaches any of the terms or conditions hereof, this agreement may be terminated by the State for cause
at any time, with or without notice. Sub-Recipient may only terminate this Agreement if no grant funds under this
Agreement have been expended. If this Agreement is terminated for any reason and the project is only partially
complete, the Sub-Recipient may be required to repay all grant funds paid under this Agreement to the State.

13. FUNDING:

This Sub-Recipient Agreement depends upon the continued availability of appropriated funds and expenditure
authority from the Legislature for this purpose. If for any reason the Legislature fails to appropriate funds or
grant expenditure authority, or funds become unavailable by operation of the law or federal funds reduction, this
Agreement will be terminated by the State. Termination for any of these reasons is not a default by the State
nor does it give rise to a claim against the State.

07/02/2018 4



14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT:

This Agreement may not be assigned, nor the funds given to a new or additional subrecipient, without the express
written consent of the State. This agreement may not be amended except in writing, which writing shall be
expressly identified as part hereof, and be signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties hereto.
Any assignees, subrecipients, or successors in interest must agree to be bound by all terms contained within this
agreement and shall be bound hereby to all these terms.

CONTROLLING LAW:

This Sub-Recipient Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
South Dakota, exclusive of its choice of law principals. Federal law, administrative rules, and grant guidelines
control the use and administration of federal grants. Venue for any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this
Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court, Sixth Judicial Circuit, Hughes County, South Dakota.

SUPERCESSION:

All other prior discussions, communications and representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement
are superseded by the terms of this Agreement, and except as specifically provided herein, this Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof.

SEVERABILITY:

In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement,
which shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTICE:
Any notice or other communication required under this Agreement shall be in writing.
SUBCONTRACTORS/SUB-SUB-RECIPIENTS:

The Sub-Recipient may use contractors to perform work under this Agreement as set forth in Section C. The
Sub-Recipient may not sub-grant funds under this Agreement without the previous written approval of the State.

The Sub-Recipient will include provisions in its contracts for this project (or sub-grants if approved) requiring
its contractors and sub-recipients to comply with the applicable provisions of this Agreement, to indemnify the
State, and to provide insurance coverage for the benefit of the State in a manner consistent with this Agreement.
The Sub-Recipient will cause its contractors, sub-recipients, agents, and employees to comply with applicable
federal, state and local laws, regulations, ordinances, guidelines, permits and requirements and will adopt such
review and inspection procedures as are necessary to assure such compliance. The State, at its option, may
require the vetting of any contractors and/or sub-recipients. The Sub-Recipient is required to assist in this
process as needed.

STATE’S RIGHT TO REJECT:

The State reserves the right to reject any person or entity from performing the work or services under this
Agreement.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

Sub-Recipient agrees to establish safeguards to prohibit any employee or other person from using their position for
a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain as contemplated by SDCL 5-18A-17 through 5-18A-17.6. Any potential conflict of interest must be disclosed
in writing and approved, in writing, by the State. In the event of a conflict of interest, the Sub-Recipient expressly
agrees to be bound by the conflict of interest resolution process set forth in SDCL § 5-18A-17 through 5-18A-17.6.

07/02/2018 5



22. TERMS:

By accepting this Agreement, the Sub-Recipient assumes certain administrative and financial responsibilities.
Failure to adhere to these responsibilities without prior written approval by the State shall be a violation of the
terms of this Agreement, and the Agreement shall be subject to termination. Termination of this Agreement for
any reason by either party does not relieve the Sub-Recipient of its responsibilities under this Agreement as to
funds already paid.

The indemnification provision of this Agreement survives termination. If the Sub-Recipient fails to complete
the project within the timelines of this Agreement, the Sub-Recipient may submit a written request for an
extension. If no request for an extension is received, and the term of this Agreement expires, the funds awarded
under this Agreement will automatically de-obligate and be available to other sub-recipients. The term of this
Agreement does not include processing time allowed for final bills, but all work must be completed within the
term unless an extension is requested and approved in writing.

23. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY
EXCLUSION:

Sub-Recipient certifies, by signing this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or any state or local government department or agency. Sub-Recipient
further agrees that it will immediately notify the State if during the term of this Agreement it or its principals
become subject to debarment, suspension or ineligibility from participating in transactions by the federal
government, or by any state or local government department or agency.

C. AGENCY OR GRANT SPECIFIC CLAUSES

24. COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-01

By entering into this Agreement, Sub-Recipient certifies and agrees that it has not refused to transact business
activities, it has not terminated business activities, and it has not taken other similar actions intended to limit its
commercial relations, related to the subject matter of this Agreement, with a person or entity that is either the
State of Israel, or a company doing business in or with Israel or authorized by, licensed by, or organized under
the laws of the State of Israel to do business, or doing business in the State of Israel, with the specific intent to
accomplish a boycott or divestment of Israel in a discriminatory manner. It is understood and agreed that, if this
certification is false, such false certification will constitute grounds for the State to terminate this Agreement.
Sub-Recipient further agrees to provide immediate written notice to the State if during the term of this Agreement
it no longer complies with this certification, and agrees such noncompliance may be grounds for termination of
this Agreement.

25. CHANGES IN SCOPE OF WORK:

All conditions stated in the project’s environmental document must be followed. This project cannot be changed
or altered in any way without written authorization from the state and FEMA. A change in scope is any change
from the description of the project as approved. Examples include increasing the number of structures, adding
new structures in an acquisition, and changes to engineering design. Proposed changes must be formally
submitted to the state for review. The applicant must obtain approval from the State and FEMA before
proceeding with any changes to the project or federal funding will be jeopardized. Changes may require
additional environmental review.

26. REIMBURSEMENTS:
The federal share will not exceed $662,602.50. Should the total eligible project cost be less than $883,470.00,

the respective federal and sub-applicant share will be reduced accordingly. All reimbursements will be made to
maintain the original grant cost share.

07/02/2018 6



217.

28.

29.

30.

3L

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:

The Sub-Recipient shall submit quarterly reports that include a comparison of actual accomplishments to the
approved activity objectives, percentage completed to date, and summary of the financial activity for the
reporting quarter and include planned activity for the next quarter. The reports shall be submitted within 15 days
of the end of the quarter. The quarters will end on December 30, March 30, June 30, and September 30. Failure
to submit quarterly reports may result in termination of this grant agreement.

FEDERAL REGULATIONS:

The Sub-Recipient shall comply with Unified Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grant Program Guidance, 2 CFR
Part 225, The Robert T. Stafford Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5206
(Stafford Act), Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), and 31 CFR 205.6.

DOMESTIC PREFERENCES FOR PROCUREMENT:

In accordance with 2 CFR 200.322, the non-Federal entity should, to the greatest extent practicable under a
Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or material
produced in the United States (including but not limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other
manufactured products).

PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR
EQUIPMENT:

2 CFR 200.216 prohibits state and non-state entities from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to procure
or obtain, extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain, or enter into a contract (or extend or renew a
contract) to procure or obtain, equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment
or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as a critical technology as part of any
system as identified in Section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year
2019 (FY 2019 NDAA), Pub. L. No. 115-232 (2018) and 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.216, 200.327, 200.471, and Appendix
Il to 2 C.F.R. Part 200.

RECORD OF ENVIRONMENT CONSIDERATION:

Sub-Recipient will read and comply with the Record of Environmental Consideration (REC), which is attached
as Exhibit B.

D. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

In witness hereto, the parties signify their agreement by affixing their signatures hereto.

Sub-Recipient Signature Date

State - SD Office of Emergency Management Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Date
Administrator

State — Director of SD Office of Emergency Management Date

07/02/2018 7



Exhibit A

FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION

a. Sub-recipient’s name (which must match the name associated with its DUNS number): City of Hartford
b. Sub-Recipient’s DUNS number and unique entity identifier: 079920780

c. Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): DR-4440-HMGP-78R

d. Federal Award Date: September 2, 2021

e. Sub-award Period of Performance: 06/07/2019-06/07/2023

f.  Amount provided by State/Grantor: $750,949.50

g. Amount matched by Sub-Recipient: $132,520.50

h. Total Grant Amount: $883,470.00

i.  Amount of federal funds obligated to the Sub-Recipient by this agreement: $662,602.50
j. Total amount of federal funds obligated to the Sub-Recipient: $662,602.50

k. Total amount of the federal award committed to the Sub-Recipient; $662,602.50

I.  The federal award project description, as required to be responsive to the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act (FFATA), is as follows: to install a safe room in Swenson Park

m. Name of Federal awarding agency: Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
Pass-through entity: South Dakota Office of Emergency Management
Contact information for awarding official of the Pass-through entity: 118 W. Capitol Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-2479
ATTN: SHMO 605-773-3231

n. CFDA No(s) and Name(s): 97-039 - Hazard Mitigation Grant Program

0. Isthe grant award for research and development (R&D)? YES _ NO XX

p. Indirect Cost Rate for federal award: N/A

07/02/2018 1



Exhibit B

08/19/2021 FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY HMGP-EV-01
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM

11:21 AM
Environmental Report
Disaster FEMA Amendment App ID State Recipient
Number Project Number Number
4440 78-R 0 78 SD Statewide
Subrecipient:  Hartford
FIPS Code: 099-27540 Project Title : City of Hartford Swenson Park Safe Room
FEMA Laws/EOs
Laws/EOs Status
Coastal Barriers Resources Act (CBRA) Not Applicable
Clean Water Act (CWA) Completed

Comment: Project will have no impact on waters of the US features.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:06 GMT

Coastal Zone Management Act (CZMA) Not Applicable

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Completed

Comment: The USFWS Information for Planning and Conservation System (IPaC) was accessed on May 25, 2021 to obtain a list of federally listed
threatened and endangered species that have the potential to occur in the project area. Based on the project location, lack of suitable
habitat at the project site and coordination with USFWS dated 02/18/20, FEMA determines there will be no effect on endangered species
or critical habitat.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:05 GMT

Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act (FWCA) Completed

National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Completed

Comment: The proposed project will install a consession/safe room structure within the athletic complex. The facility will be installed above ground
and all work will occur within previously disturbed areas. No historic structures will be impacted. The scope of work has been reviewed and
meets the criteria of the July, 29, 2021 FEMA, SDDPS, SDDA & SHPO Programmatic Agreement, Appendix B: Programmatic Allowances.
Project fits into categories 11.B.10.a. FEMA has determined there are no historic properties affected by this
undertaking.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:08 GMT

Clean Air Act (CAA) Completed
State Hazardous Materials and Solid Waste Laws Completed
State Water and Soil Laws Completed

E.O. 11988: Floodplains Completed

Comment: The project is located in an area of minimal flood hazard zone, Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs): 46099C0240D, which came effective
on 09/02/2009.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:09 GMT

E.O. 11990: Wetlands Completed
Comment: The project will have no impacts on wetlands.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:08 GMT

E.O. 12898: Environmental Justice for Low Income and Minority Populations Completed
Comment: The project will benefit the entire community.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:08 GMT

Page 1 of 2



08/19/2021 FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY HMGP-EV-01
HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM

11:21 AM
Environmental Report
Disaster FEMA Amendment App ID State Recipient
Number Project Number Number
4440 78-R 0 78 SD Statewide
Subrecipient:  Hartford
FIPS Code: 099-27540 Project Title : City of Hartford Swenson Park Safe Room

Required Conditions Resulting from Environmental Review

Monitoring Monitoring Completed
Law Entered By Required Date By
NHPA Kathryn A. Turner |:| 00/00/0000

Conditions 1. If cultural materials are inadvertently discovered during construction, the applicant must cease activity and contact FEMA
Required (4000) and the South Dakota Historical Society immediately.
2. Any borrow material should be obtained from a commercial source. Any borrow material not obtained from a commercial
source, MUST obtain SD SHPO and FEMA approval prior to use.

SHM&SW Kathryn A. Turner ] 00/00/0000

Conditions If contaminated soils are encountered during construction activities or caused by construction work, the City of Hartford, or its
Required (4000) designated representative, must report the contamination to the Dept of Natural Resources at 605-773-3296.

SW&S Kathryn A. Turner ] 00/00/0000

Conditions 1. Best Management Practices (BMPs) for sediment and erosion control must be incorporated into the planning, design, and
Required (4000) construction of the project.
2. If construction for this project disturbs one (1) or more acre(s), a storm water permit must be obtained. For more
information or to obtain a storm water permit, please contact the Surface Water Water Quality Program at 1-800-SD-Storm.

FEMA NEPA Process
FEMA Status
Environmental Assessment - Completed Draft EA Date: 05/18/2011 Final EA Date: 06/01/2011
Final Public Notice Finding of No Significant
Publication Date: (5/18/2011 Impact (FONSI): 096/02/2011

(Initiating Public Comment of EA)

Standard Conditions

1. Any change to the approved scope of work will require re-evaluation for compliance with NEPA and other Laws and Executive Orders.

2. This review does not address all federal, state and local requirements. Acceptance of federal funding requires recipient to comply with all federal,
state and local laws. Failure to obtain all appropriate federal, state and local environmental permits and clearances may jeopardize federal funding.

3. If ground disturbing activities occur during construction, applicant will monitor ground disturbance and if any potential archeological resources
are discovered, will immediately cease construction in that area and notify the State and FEMA.

Comment:

The City of Hartford proposes to use Hazard Mitigation Grant Program funds to construct a storm shelter to prevent injury and loss of life during
significant storms events. The shelter will be located at the Swenson Park Athletic Complex and adjacent to the Swenson Industrial Park. The
2,350 square foot structure will have 1,502 square feet of shelter space and will satisfy an occupant load of 300. When not used as a storm
shelter, the building will house a concession stand and public restrooms for those attending athletic events at the park.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021
17:18 GMT

The project is included in the alternatives evaluated in the final Programmatic Environmental Assessment for Hazard Mitigation Safe Room
Construction, FONSI signed June 2011.-KTURNE15-08/19/2021 17:18 GMT

Page 2 of 2


PSPR16424
Highlight

PSPR16424
Highlight

PSPR16424
Highlight

PSPR16424
Highlight

PSPR16424
Highlight


| have read and understand the environmental conditions of this project. If any questions or concerns
arise about the ability to meet these requirements, | will contact the Office of Emergency Management
prior to signing.

Applicant Agent Date



258-ST-
0 .
Hartford, SD City Wards
[ o [ [ ]
Existing Districts Ward 1
i Ward 2
4 Ward 3
8 80 < ion:
Q g < Total Population:
@ 3,354
E T TR TET T
93 N H w
1 =z . . .
: < Optimal District
2 mramsnmsamad 2 Population:
smanmg 94 tammssmmssmmas % opulation:
] 4
< PAR-TEE-DR « z 1,118
i o] &
a by
b4 o]
50 NS o8 >
(oo™
\)“,V‘“C
9TH-ST: 259!ST Yot .
oti 33| |3 2 [ ) Deviation:
ST
{18 ]7TH s Ward 1: 803 Ward 1: -28.18%
63 ST & M~
< 0 3 Ward 2: 1,195 Ward 3: 21.29%
59 S . .
g 2o Ward 3: 1,356 |Total Deviation: 49.47%
58 %l
2
RAMONA % @[ FAIRWAY
DR__23 LN
NORDIC CIR
‘ 72 —
. 46
-~ 3 g |.|>.| 2NDsST- BENTON-RD
N <
D 155 2 Mg | 2| 06 |
\\\’\\%- L I T G ISTST Z j
Ty 08 wenmy | O 114 (28 F Y 46 2,
29 <Z( 13 & S w 0 \z Lb% i
i r et ——] B—SOUTH-ST—2 CHURCH ]
1 w < P <
= s ST >
/ ~__ 109 o G 133
41 D <o L EMMA > 37
| ¢ <o wl, ST ¥
geRPN % ol © x
e KAy 581 @< |57 z ©
il | e[ s
260-ST o) % ® g"""MlCKEL'SON RD p 9 z
S A w
g o3 ° o Sé%ﬂJ x 2
] jioPAL-l;Nxfo ~ Es ze o
% Hod Q J, < g
IS —‘ Oc \5«4/\/,\/ > "
w 8: & D,? //V5
zZ 3 12 w = 5 0
Z 5) & . . 6 S ®
188 ér 2 DIA‘I"VFI{OL\ID ° 157 Q %
T (9IS 2
22
©)
R\
\_,RU\JD—TR
-\NFL/XIAT A
90 1-90- :
1-:90-W 90E
/;90!57 \gQE'l
KELSEY-ST— 0
o
S
s s @b
o ) =
o < J




258-ST-
0 .
Hartford, SD City Wards
[ J
Alternative #1 Ward 1
i Ward 2
4 Ward 3
s g Z
2 Z <
8 80 < ion:
S ¥ g Total Population:
@ 3,354
.y T
93 S : i
: ¥ ptimal District
w 1 w . .
P gql TR rnmrr s x Population:
X P
g PAR-TEE-DR 2 % 1, 118
= z 2
1N) © )
Q T
50 N % 58 o)
e R i g s T 209T ) Deviation:
TH ] :
43 22
ST
he " b & Ward 1: 1,099 Ward 1: --1.70%
6357 & T~
< 0 3 Ward 2: 1,124 Ward 3: 1.16%
59 =z S . . .
g 28 Ward 3: 1,131 | Total Deviation: 2.86%
58 %l
2
RAMONA % PIFAIRWAY
DR__ 23 LY
2 NORDIC CIR_|
) 46
_\\N\ 3 g |.|>.l 2ND:ST- BENTON-RD
) <
\\ 158 27 M| 18| 2 06 |2
T rremune., D—1ST-ST z ] 5
el 11] 0 o MEI 6 14 (23 y 46 0,
29 < E‘NSNTl?J—Lu o |5 4 4, i
. 513 | 7| 7 57— & RAtroapss % Z
A R [ SouTHST—2 R S
109 —SH 133
41 ﬁ oo L EMMA <
| A ¢ 20 wl, ST X
\FERD b g > O o
W Karvy <811 @< (57 z o
& m e E O w
o7 les] | s & e
260-ST o) =° g"""M’CKEL'SoN RD =z
= k S o L Higy i w
74 “‘) o2 R 5§M‘D\¥J% <
OPAL-LN=F ) y £ o
wl\—‘% \5«4/\/,\/ 52 N
w & ) g
> 3 12 s DG e S 0
z o) » S'Q o
188 S S_DIAMOND g 0N 6 < \%
e T TRl |2 157 o
T A= )
el
\©)
\_,RUUD'T'R\’ /
\.90.\1\]?— \X,ﬁ I a L r————
1-:90-W 90E
/;90!57 \gQE'l
KEL:SEY-ST— 0
@
Uz 1 A
86 b 4o
o ) =,
& < J




258-ST-
0 .
Hartford, SD City Wards
o
Alternative #2 Ward 1
i Ward 2
4 Ward 3
S < 2
3 5 5
g g0 < Total Population:
9]
= 3,354
E T TR TET T
93 S : i
1 Z . . .
: N Optimal District
w i i .
2 o rammrnmard x Population:
X P
g PARTEE-DR g % 1,118
L (0] %
Q T
- Z 58 3
e
NI
| . e
9TH-ST- 259'ST- .
o 3| - I ) Deviation:
ST \%Y
{18 ]7TH”<>: ard 1: 17144 Ward 3: --3.40%
ST
63T ¢
: 0 3 Ward 2: 1,130 Ward 1: 2.33%
59 =z S . . .
g 2o Ward 3: 1,080 | Total Deviation: 5.73%
58 %l
2
RAMONA % PIFAIRWAY
DR__ 23 LN
2 NORDIE CIR_|
— 46
_\_\_N\ 3 g |.|>.l 2ND:ST- BENTON-RD
) <
\\ 158 27 M| 18| 2 06 |2
T rremune., D—1ST-ST z ] 5
el 11] 0 o MEI 6 14 (23 y 46 0,
29 g2 S 1o b 4 “, i
. & Bl 7|73 &  Raroapgr % Z
A R [ SOuTHST—2 R S
109 —SH 133
41 ﬁ oo L EMMA s
| A ¢ 20 wl, ST X
\FERD 5 g > O o
W Karvy <811 @< (57 z o
et m e E o} o
o]l | | & 2
260-ST Ss'© 2"‘"'M’CKEL'SON )
& S 8 RD K Hi i w
74 =2 & ) Lo JIGHL
55 o/% D/?)(/N Dﬁﬂv‘[)\ui'JJ% E
OPAL-LN=F ) y = Q
TS —{ [©) L4, X N
@ o) » a7y
u z S w [= o/ ORE 0
zZ 3 12 > i as $%. o
z B > 83 el
188 S S_DIAMOND g s 6 < \%
e T TRl |2 157 o
T A= )
el
\©)
\_,RUUD'T'R\’ /
\.90.\1\]?— X,ﬁ I - M
1-:90-W 90E
/;90!57 \gQE'l
KELSEY-ST— 0
o
o 1 A
SR T 12
o ) =,
& < J




258-ST-
O [d
Hartford, SD City Wards
o
Alternative #3 Ward 1
i Ward 2
4 Ward 3
[1n] w >
Z 2 3
o 80 g :
T H = Total Population:
i 3,354
R R RRE TRY ] T
93 E : i
1 % Obpti 1 Di .
: ¥ ptimal District
w 1 w .
2 o N @ Population:
N a N
g PAR-TEE-DR x 2 1,118
= z 2
L (0] %)
2 5
z 58 2
50 N S
(oo™
WO
ONE
| . e
9TH-ST: 259lsT .
oti 33| |3 2 [ ) Deviation:
S . . 0
{18 7él'_|f_—|”§ . JEANNE CIR Ward 1: 13181 Ward 3: --5.64%
63 5T ¢ 72 .
S I e o4 fo B Ward 2: 1,118 Ward 1: 5.64%
v 6TH i
59 29 i o S e
3| f2 5T @2 oy g zo Ward 3: 1,055 |Total Deviation: 11.28%
W_5TH 2} 31| o 6x i |28
2 st P % o
9% | 19 [ 176 96 P
FAIRWAY
RAMCES S 4TH-ST— 44 N
R__23 28 =
79 & Jrpsi iy e 2\ NORDIE CIR_|
— ’ 13 17 46
—— 3 u "M |15(9 | 54 24“]/.;.. = 2NDIST BENTON-RD
= 27 14 w <
\\\\ 5 & A 1826|026 |
B UL T Ty @) Ut z =5 s
rmeeml 08 iy | 6 | 14 [23 z n 46 v,
29 <.Zl:13 i 7 o Luo\\2 Lp}e w
. E | I 7 Z i RA’L'ROAD-ST A E
i.-.._.._..-..-..-..-..-..\ S—SOU‘T‘H-ST—:Z( CHURCH 8
= % ST SHAMR g
109 —SHAMROCK _
41 o Emma S @ DR Qo 133
o [ a2 T
[ 5 ©
‘ la $ =0 wl, ST ¥ 3 <
\FERD > 81 g > © T u 14
e KAy 5 W< T oy z ©
PR 65 | 163 & 433 Yz Qlx_2
260°ST ® S £ %"""M’CKEL'SON RD z
3 z Z
< K o S AL Hic w
74 T) o% o D(;)(//v ’g,g&v\o\“%J% =
OPALEN~D 215 y E )
wk—{o Eapp S ¢
/ /o5 = /DR
z 3 12 2 w = 57 R 0
S z AN §%. 2
- . S ®
188 5  D_DIAMOND 3 RN 6 S \%
e T w2 157 2
T A= )
el
\©)
\_,RUUD'T'RL /
\.90.\1\]?— X,ﬁ s r——— ]
1-:90-W 90E
Fo0g; 100 &
KELSEY-ST— 0
S x4
-
SR T 12
5 4 J




	1a1df1c0-58ed-4ae4-89b6-f5503b5e4b0c.pdf
	f640192a-be9d-4d4a-89ee-67c174683feb.pdf
	Hartford Letter
	Hartford Terms
	Hartford REC



